EUREKA TOWN BOARD MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 14, 1992

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON SCHINDLEDECKER. PRESENT WERE SUPERVISORS HELKENN, JOHNSON AND TOPP, CLERK LEINE AND TREASURE SCHULZ.

HELKENN MOVED TO ACCEPT THE AUGUST MINUTES WITH THE FOLLOWING CORRECTIONS. PAGE 1, LAST PARAGRAPH, CHANGE 'MOTION SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED." PAGE 2, PARAGRAPH 4, STRIKE THE PHRASE "AS TO WHO IS FRIEND OR ENEMY.". THIS MOTION WAS SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

JOHNSON MOVED TO ACCEPT THE TREASURES REPORT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

HELKENN MOVED TO PAY BILL TOTALING \$14,413.44, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

GEORGE KATTLEMAN, 12821 PORTLAND AVE. S., BURNSVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 40 X 44 HANGER ON LOT 34F, OF AIRLAKE AIRPORT. SIGNED LEASE WAS PRESENTED. HELKENN MOVE TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

LEE J FITZKE, 14968 DUNDEE AVE, APPLE VALLEY, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 44 X 40 HANGER ON LOT 32C, OF AIRLAKE AIRPORT. JOHNSON MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT. SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

GERALD SWEDIN, 8800-235TH ST, LAKEVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR 2 SEPTIC SYSTEMS. SYSTEMS ARE LOCATED AT 8800-235TH ST. AND AT 27775 IBERIA AVE. HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL BY BUILDING INSPECTOR, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

DAVE COOK, 24485 DENMARK AVE, FARMINGTON, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO UPGRADE HIS SEPTIC SYSTEM. HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL BY BUILDING INSPECTOR, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

JAMES MADDEN, 10250- 225TH ST., LAKEV1LLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 40 X 32 POLE BUILDING. THIS BUILDING TO BE USED FOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT. ,JOHNSON MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY HELKENN AND CARRIED.

JEFF CHALMERS. 25489 CEDAR AVE., FARMINGTON, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO BUILD A 2392 SQ. FT. HOUSE WITH A 20 X 22 ATTACHED GARAGE. THE PROJECT WAS VALUED AT \$123,769.00. HOUSE AND SEPTIC PLANS HAVE BEEN APPROVED. EXISTING MOBILE HOME TO BE REMOVED AFTER HOUSE IS CONSTRUCTED. HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED. PERMIT FEE IS \$882.50, SEPTIC FEE IS \$39.00

STEPHEN VON RUDEN, 23625 JERSEY CT. , LAKEVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 30 X 36 POLE BUILDING. HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

ROY SULLIVAN, RT 3, BOX 290, CANNON FALLS, ASKED IF HE COULD BUILD ON, THE W1/2 OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SEC. 24, TWP 113, R 20. HELKENN MOVED THAT MR. SULLIVAN COULD BUILD ON THIS LOT, AS PER THE INSPECTION OF AERIAL MAP OF AREA, SECONDED DY SCHINDLEDECKER AND CARRIED.

HELKENN MOVED TO TABLE ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH FARMINGTON UNTIL NEXT BOARD MEETING, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED

BRIDGE AT 225TH ST. HAS BEEN COMPLETED. NO BILLS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED YET FOR THIS PROJECT.

TOWN BOARD TO MEET WITH ATTORNEY KUNTZ. ON SEP. 29, TO POOL INFORMATION GATHERED ON THE FARMINGTON ANNEXATION.

CABLE T.V. INTO EUREKA TOWNSHIP WILL BE ON HOLD FOR A WHILE LONGER. CONGRESS IN LOOKING INTO REGULATING THIS INDUSTRV NO NEW MEETINGS HAVE BE SCHEDULED WITH ART TAYLOR (LAKE CABLE)

DAKOTA SWCA WANTS TWP TO ACCEPT LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITY OF WETLAND AREAS. BOARD HAS ASKED COUNTY TO SEND A REPRESENTATIVE TO EXPLAIN THE PROGRAM.

TIM STEINHOFF, 24565 ICELAND PATH, LAKEVILLE, ASKED IF 240TH ST. FROM DODD TO IBERIA COULD HAVE MORE DUST CONTROL MR STEINHOFF STATED THAT DUE TO THE HIGH AMOUNT OF TRAFFIC ON THIS ROAD, HE FELT THAT THE DUST MADE THE ROAD UNSAFE TO TRAVEL. THE BOARD INFORMED MR STEINHOFF THAT BEING THERE WERE NO HOUSES ON THIS STRECH OF ROAD, DUST CONTROL WAS NOT APPLIED. THE STANDARD APPLICATION OF DUST CONTROL IS 150 FT. IN FRONT OF HOUSES ON TWP ROADS. MR. STEINHOFF WAS INFORMED THAT IF THE CITIZENS OF EUREKA ESTATES WISHED TO HAVE THIS ROAD COATED AND WERE WILLING TO PAY FOR IT, THE TWP WOULD SET UP DELIVERY. MR. STEINHOFF WAS ALSO INFORMED OF THE DRAW BACK OF DUST COATING THIS LATE IN THE SEASON. BOARD MEMBERS ASKED THAT MR. STEINHOFF ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING IN MARCH AND POSE GUIDELINE FOR THE TOWHSHIP.

WILLIAM STUDER, LAND RENTER ALONG HIGHVIEW, AND BOARD MEMBER LEE TOPP INSPECTED THE LAND THAT WAS DISRUPTED IN THE 1990 ROAD REBUILD OF HIGHVIEW. THE FOLLOWING WAS PROPOSED AS A FAIR SETTLEMENT OF LOST CROPS.

1990/ 1000 FT. LONG X 40 FT. WIDE 7 140 BUSHELS OF CORN @ \$2.40/ BUSHEL = \$336.00.

1991/1000 FT. LONG X 40 FT. WIDE / 1/2 LOST OF BEAN YIELD / 20 BUSHEL @ \$6.27/BUSHEL = \$125.40

1992/ 1000 FT. LONG X 40 FT. WIDE/ SOME DAMAGE TO CORN BECAUSE 'DITCH NOT CORRECTLY FIXED/ 70 BUSHELS @ \$2.00/BUSHEL \$139.00 HELKENN MOVED TO PAY WILLIAM STUDER \$600.00 FOR LOST OF CROPS DUE TO THE 1990 REBUILD OF HIGHVIEW, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

LORENTSON/WARWEG TREE LOST DUE TO THE 1990 REBUILD OF HIGHVIEW. TOPP MOVED TO PAY LORENTSON \$4.00/ TREE FOR 100 TREES, SECONDED BY HELKENN AND CARRIED. LORENTSON/WARWEG LIABILITY OF MATERIALS. HELKENN MOVED TO TABLE THIS ISSUE FOR THE PRESENT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

HELKENN MOVED TO INCLUDE THE TWP IN A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COUNTY'S COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

THE BOARD TOLD GEORGE SAUBER, HE COULD MOVE THE HOUSE IN QUESTION ANY PLACE HE WANTS IT AS LONG AS IT STAYS ON THE 1/4 SECTION IT IS NOW ON.

JOHN FRIEDGES HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE IN VIOLATION OF HIS C.U.P. CITIZENS HAVE COMPLAINED ABOUT THE MOVEMENT OF HIS TRUCKS ON 225TH ST. THE REMOVAL OF BLACK DIRT. THE DUMPING AND BURAL OF CONSTRUCTION WASTE ON THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY HAS TOLD HIM TO STOP LAND FILLING OF WASTE AT THIS SITE. FRIEDGES HAS NOT OPERATED PER THE C.U.P. TOM MOLITOR, 8875-225TH ST., LAKEVILLE HAS OFFERED THE USE OF A LOG HE HAS MAINTAINED OF FRIEDGES' MOVING IN VIOLATION OF C.U.P.

STEVE HELKENN MOVE TO START LEGAL ACTION TO REVOKE JOHN FRIEDGES' CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND TO GET THIS SITE RESTORED TO THE CONDITIONS STATED IN THE C.U.P. THIS MOTION SECONDED BY LEE TOPP, AND MOTION CARRIED.

THE TOWNSHIP HAS BE NOTIFIED BY THE COUNTY SURVEYOR THAT THEY WILL NO LONGER FIELD CHECK MONUMENTS UNLESS TWP HAS AN AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY TO DO THIS.

A RESOLUTION, BY THE EUREKA TOWNBOARD, TO DECREE SEPTEMBER 17-23 AS CONSTITUTION WEEK. TOPP MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT A PERMIT TO VISTA TELEPHONE TO BURY CABLE ON TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ON 225TH ST. WEST OF DENMARK. MOTION SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED..

JOHNSON MOVED TO ADJOURN MEETING, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

HILMAN LEINE/CLERK

gls